PARTIES
Dorothy Menasco \@3 \Q— 1%

Page 1 of 2

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Pauline Evans

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100318-TX; DN 09767-10

Thank you for the confirmation, Pauline. Also, per our earlier telephone conversation, we will
remove Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. from the parties list. That was the former attorney/contact
information,

You have a great day as well.

Dorothy

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 9:08 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100319-TX; DN 09767-10

Good morning Dorothy,

In a telephone conversation this morning, Ms. Pacletta's office confirmed that Ms. Paoletta will repiace
the current attorney on the docket for 321 Communications, Inc. As the new attorney for 321
Communications, Inc., Ms. Paoletta should be listed as a party of record and should receive all
correspondences relating to the docket.

Thanks and have a great day.

Sincerely,

Grutbne Fvons

Pauline E. Robinson Evans
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel: 850-413-6183

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 5:22 PM

To: Pauline Evans

Cc: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Docket No. 100319-TX; DN 08767-10

Hi Pauline,

CLK has received the attached document. We have added Wilshire & Grannis, LLP (Paoletta)
as an interested person in the above-referenced docket. Please advise is they are to be designated
as a party of record. 1f so, are they co-representing 321 Communications with Lance J.M.
Steinhart, or should Mr. Steinhart's contact information be completely removed from the docket?

Dorothy Menasco
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Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriffen communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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